From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
To: youngjakari@dbpd.us

jfulcher@volusia.org, mryan@volusia.org, cjackson@volusia.org, mchitwood@volusiasheriff.gov,
larizzar@sao?7.org, shorsteinb@sao?.org, tammy.s.burlein@nasa.gov
Subject: Did Authorities Cover-Up A Murder - By Ruling It A Suicide?

Date: Tue, 07 Jan 2025 14:07:41 -0500

Cc:

To All:

Back on December 20, 2024 we (VolusiaExposed.Com) sent out an email
to

some of you - that we were preparing to publish an article regarding
the 2020 death of ERAU student - Alexander Bello-Ortiz. (please see
below linked to earlier email)
https://volusiaexposed.com/dbpd/2024/alexanderbello-ortiz122024/ematil

1.pdf

We thank those that replied.

We are in the final phrase of editing this article for publication.
We

anticipate it's publication by the end of this week. Below is a rough
un-edited preview link of the article.
https://volusiaexposed.com/dbpd/2024/alexbelloortiz122024.html

You should expect - edits, additions, subtractions, etc. to the
article
prior to it's being posted to our main page.

Further, we anticipate that this article will also be published
within
our NEWSBREAK account.

Again, we welcome any and all comments, commentary, criticisms,
corrections, clarifications and suggestions you may be able to
provide.

Please use our below email address as our point of contact.

Please provide any responses by end of business tomorrow, January 8,
2025.

Regards,
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